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From: Paul Clarke <Paul.Clarke@derby.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 November 2019 08:53
To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Topics for Issue Specific Hearing 3 on 12 December 2019
 
Officers from Derby City are unlikely to be able to attend on this date given the general
election and the demand on our limited resources to staff the polling stations and
ensure the smooth running of the election. I would therefore respectfully request that
this date is revised to a more mutually convenient time.
 
Regards
 
Paul Clarke  MRTPI | Chief Planning Officer | Communities and Place | Derby City
Council, The Council House, Corporation Street, Derby, DE1 2FS | Telephone 01332
641642 | Minicom 01332 340666 | www.derby.gov.uk

 

To view Derby City Council Privacy Notices please visit derby.gov.uk/privacy-
notice

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Derby City Council,
unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it
for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware
that under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be
disclosed. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Microsoft Office 365 for the
presence of computer viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email. We
recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.
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